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Kia ora koutou,
 
As part of the hearing for Plan Change 79 – Deferred Zoning, I have been asked to circulate the email below.
 
Nga mihi,
 
    

From: Lea O'Sullivan <Lea.OSullivan@nzta.govt.nz> 
Sent: Wednesday, 26 March 2025 10:01 am
To: Bill Rice <bill.rice@tasman.govt.nz>
Cc: Drew Bryant <Drew.Bryant@nzta.govt.nz>
Subject: Plan Change 79 deferred zones and indicative roads -2024-0581 CRM:0111000065

 
Thanks for looping us in Bill – really appreciate it.
 
I’ll leave the comments on the exact location of the future road link / indicative road layout to the mixed
business land to @Drew Bryant, and I’ll stick to the planning stuff…
 
I’ve fished out the Appleby 88 file from the 2 lot subdivision in 2018 that confirms that we sought a couple of
access upgrades, but there are limits to what they serve:

CP64: has been upgraded to a Diagram E standard as part of the subdivision process but is only to serve the

storage sheds – at the time, this was estimated to generate up to 48 ecm/day.

CP65: benefitted from the seal widening associated with CP64 and is only to serve the single rural residential

dwelling.

CP66: has been relocated and upgraded to a Diagram E standard as part of the subdivision process but is only

to serve a low-scale plant nursery which (at the time) was estimated to generate up to 36 ecm/day. It doesn’t

look like it’s used at all from the aerial though.

I’ve got the Crossing Place notices with all of the above if that’s helpful.
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Authorisation of crossing places
in the case of any limited access road under its control, may from time to time—
(@) by notice to the owner of the parcel of land affected—

(@)  authorise, subject to such conditions (if any) as it may impose, any crossing place, whether formed or not,
at which vehicles may proceed to and from the limited access road from and to any specified parcel of
land:

(i) specify the location of a

(i)

located b

(v)  cancel or vary all or any of the conditions imposed under this section, or impose further conditions, or
vary the location of any authorised crossing place:
(b)  construct any road or service lane that it may be expedient to construct to give access, whether additional or not,
to any land adjoining or near the limited access road.
Any notice given by the Agency under this section may be registered by the Agency under the Land Transfer Act 2017
against every record of title affected by the notice by lodging the notice with the Registrar-General of Land.
Each copy of any notice given under this section shall identify the land to which it relates, including the record of title
reference for the land affected by the notice.
On receipt of any notice issued under this section and the prescribed fee (if any), the Registrar-General of Land must, if
everything is in order, note the notice on every relevant record of title.
‘The notation by the Registrar-General of Land on a record of itle of the particulars of a notice is evidence of the
existence of the notice but does not create any estate or interest under the Land Transfer Act 2017,
Any notice recorded by the Registrar-General of Land under subsection (4) may be cancelled or varied upon
‘production by the Agency of a notice of cancellation or notice of variation




‘The reason(s) for our submission are:

‘The decision we want Council to make:

Appleby 88's property, held in RT 856882, is ready to be rezoned o its
anticipated final zone (Mixed Business), because the Property

1
2

can sel-supply water (on-site bore);

can self-manage stormwater o site (and will design and prepare
to connect to future services later);

can connect to existing wastewater network with Richmond West
(but wil design and prepare to connect to future RWS services
later),

can be designed in a way that anticipates the future road layout
through RWS; and

has two legal accesses to SH6 as approved by NZTA, which can
be relinguished once the new road layout in RWS is completed

Re-zone Record of Title 856882 within RWS to ‘Mixed Business' (ts
end use zone).






















 
On top of that, the Limited Access Road provisions (sections 88 to 98 of the Government Roading Powers Act
1989) state that we can cancel the CP Notice should another legal access be available (such as the new
road):

 
Happy to chat, Lea 
 

Lea O’Sullivan (she/her)
Principal Planner 

Poutiaki Taiao / Environmental Planning, Te Toki Tārai - System Design

Te Toki | Transport Services
Phone | Waea: 021 220 8608
Email | Īmēra:  Lea.OSullivan@nzta.govt.nz
 
 
From: Bill Rice <bill.rice@tasman.govt.nz> 
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Sent: Wednesday, 26 March 2025 8:00 am
To: Drew Bryant <Drew.Bryant@nzta.govt.nz>; Lea O'Sullivan <Lea.OSullivan@nzta.govt.nz>
Subject: PC 79 SH 60 submissions
 
Hi Drew & Lea,
 
There are a couple of submissions on PC 79 relating to the deferred Mixed Business Zone between the
Meadows & SH 60:
 

1. Appleby 88 Ltd
2. BAG Group Ltd

Appleby 88 Ltd owns the property at 88 Appleby Highway from which they’ve subdivided off the “lifestyle”
property in front.  
Their submission states:

 
Do you have any details of any limitations on those existing accesses?  I’m concerned that any development
that is designed around those existing accesses may not suit the final road well.  
 
There appears to be one access to the lifestyle property plus 2 to the remainder of the site (see below)
 

 
Any other comments?  Would you support moving the indicative road to this property if they managed to get
in before BAG (see below)?  It will be a matter of 1st in 1st served.  Those that follow may have to wait for
properties in between to develop. 
 
This is Ben Coman, Andrew Spittal, Graham Vercoe.  They own 76 Appleby Highway.  They want to move
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the indicative road from the north western boundary of their property to the centre of it.  We are not
supporting it because an indicative on the boundary could be built by either property owner, but a road in the
centre of their block would be generally consistent with the indicative road location, so would be likely to be
approved at consent time.  
 
Feel free to give me a call if you want to discuss.
 
Regards,
Bill
 ​​​​

Bill Rice
Senior Infrastructure Planning Advisor ‑ Transportation
DDI +64 3 543 8586  |  Mobile +64 27 700 1822  |  bill.rice@tasman.govt.nz
Private Bag 4, Richmond 7050, NZ

This e-mail is confidential and may be subject to legal professional privilege. If you are not the named addressee, please delete the message and notify us of the error. You
must not copy, use, or disclose this communication, or any attachments or information in it.
​

 
This message, together with any attachments, may contain information that is classified and/or
subject to legal privilege. Any classification markings must be adhered to. If you are not the intended
recipient, you must not peruse, disclose, disseminate, copy or use the message in any way. If you
have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by return email and then destroy the
original message. This communication may be accessed or retained by NZ Transport Agency Waka
Kotahi for information assurance purposes.
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